



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



19.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 5, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 99-54, regarding a report on the feasibility of developing a program to pick-up small amounts of construction debris for a fee, similar to the fee program for removing appliances, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

The Public Works Department has always and will continue to service its residents that have small construction projects. The Department's policy is one thirty-gallon trash bag (not to exceed 50 lbs.) per week at the curbside.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #19 239 5

Relative to AR #99-54, regarding
a report on the feasibility of
developing a program to pick-up
small amounts of construction
debris for a fee, similar to the
fee program for removing appliances.

In City Council April 5, 1999

PLACED ON FILE